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Mr Allyn M Davis, Director 
Hazardous Waste Management Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 

RE: RCRA Fc:cUity Investigation (RFI) 1\.r~po.:.:t Modifications 

Dear Mr Davis 

12 J/\1·! J ~ 

Per your November 17, 1992 letter addressing the RFI Report for Landfills I 
and 2, and your November 20, 1992 letter addressing the RFI Report for 
Appendix I Solid Waste Management Units (SWMU's), you reference specific 
Administrative Control Requirements that must be met at certaJ.n sites befr>J ,. 
initiating a Class III permit modification. We understand these 
administrative controls to be the completion of a survey plat and the post i '", 
of warning signs marking the unit location. 

Before we can begin posting warning signs at the designated sites, we neerl 
further guidance from your office as to specific requirements. What is 
required in the way of sign verbage? Type of sign per site? Number of s i.'~ll'; 
per site? Amount of spacing between <->ach sign? Do these requirements diflr·, 
with differing sites, ie., Landfill, Fire Training Pit, Disposal Pit, Dr~ir•·· 
Ditch? 

Addltioaally, we are to begin L:aklng action to tntltlate ClasH rrr perrn!L 
modi£1eations to remove certain unlts from our permit. Could you pleasr: 
forward an example of .:1n approved Class III permit modification for our u••­
a guide as we begin this lengthy process. 

As always, I appreciate your cooperation and assistance in this matter. lf 
you have any questions, please contact Hr. Jim Richards or Capt Hac Crawfqrd at 
(505) 784-2739. 

Brigadier General, USAF 
Commander 

cc: Steve Alexander, NlP' 1l 

Dave Horgan, NHED 
HQ ACC CEVC 


